

## **Extension**

4. KBB Projects/Shakespeare/Hardin Bridge (Carol/Pete/Candice/Linda): Spring workdays TBA.
5. Seed Starting (Jim/Samijo/Mary): Meet on Mondays at 1pm. Committee planning guide and calendar completed for 2022. Chatt. Tech will allow MG's to borrow greenhouse this spring.
6. Plant Propagation (Steve/Kerry/Venia Etta): taking cuttings of Coleus and Acuba for Roselawn.
7. School Garden Consulting (Kate/Marcia/Lynn): Adairsville Elem. STEM Classes **Feb. 9.** Elementary garden club will meet **Feb. 8.** at 3pm.
8. ... (Don): Vicki Jones and Sandy Adams will be 2023 co-chairs.
9. ... (Don/Mary/Kate/Venia Etta): 5 trainees completed certification hours.
10. ... (Kerry DeFoe): Kerry DeFoe will be vice-chair. Send media contact list.
11. ... (Mary/Kerry): Updating library. Working with new MG trainees.
12. ... (Jim/Mary/Dee Anne): Need a vice-chair for finance.\*